From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
Sent: 3/8/2011 3:31:40 PM
Subject: RE: Updated Q&A

thx

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [ mailto:Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:31 AM

To: Weinstein, Jason

Subject: RE: Updated Q&A

<< File;: BA Q&A2.docx >>

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:31 AM

To: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
Cc: Finelli, Alisa (SMO)

Subject: RE: Updated Q&A

agreed

From: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 7:55 PM

To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Weinstein, Jason
Cc: Finelli, Alisa (SMO)

Subject: RE: Updated Q&A

My only change would be to the last sentence

DP

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [ mailto:Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 6:54 PM

To: Weinstein, Jason; Raman, Mythili

Cc: Finelli, Alisa (SMO)

Subject: Updated Q&A

Emailed with folks and there's concem

DP

DP

Here's the proposed revised version (¢

DP

DP

DP
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Laura Sweeney

Public Affiars Specialist
Department of Justice
laura.sweeney2@usdoj.gov
202-514-2007
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